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April 13, 1994

The Most Reverend Archbishop Khajag Barsamian
Primate

Diocese of the Armenian Church of America

630 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10016-4885

Your Eminence,

As you are aware from previous conversations the enrollment of dues-paid members in our parish
has increased from ninety-one (91) in 1992 to one hundred twenty-nine (129) in 1993.

According to our understanding of the Diocesan By-laws this entitles us to a second elected
delegate. Therefore an election was held at our Annual Parish Assembly on January 16, 1994.
Avedis James Derderian was elected to the position of delegate.

I presented a letter to you dated March 30, 1994 stating the election results of the Assembly and
requesting confirmation of those elected.

Subsequently it has come to my attention that Mr. Derderian's status is in doubt, based on the
Diocesan Counsel's interpretation of the By-laws.

At this time I am requesting written clarification of Mr. Derderian's status so that I may inform
him whether or not he is eligible to participate in the 1994 Diocesan Assembly.

I look forward to your timely response so that this matter may be resolved as quickly as possible.

Respectfully,

Fr. Sahag Kaishian
Pastor
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